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From: [

Sent: 09 February 2023 10:18
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Subject: Re: [CONFIDENTIAL] Re Phase 2 CYD Gender services

E. Would you mind fixing a 10 min discussion on Monday for you, ||l I a~d ' to
ook at diaries together and sort a date?

h_

Date: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 at 18:28
o: I I

Subject: RE: [CONFIDENTIAL] Re Phase 2 CYD Gender services

Thanks |||}

Very happy to meet — sadly though | cannot do 6™ March as | am on AL and away

I - can vou please precipitate a meeting as below?

We would need--_ and. from commes...

| would also value [Jjjjjjjjj icining as ] with elective care portfolio
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Sent: 08 February 2023 17:36
To: I
cc



Subject: [CONFIDENTIAL] Re Phase 2 CYD Gender services

. thanks for the call this week

The next step was for me and the national commissioning team to come to Bristol and meet you and
key team members to start the dialogue.

| think a 2 hour meeting slot will cover the time where we can brief you and your senior team on the
national programme and the next steps for Phase 2 providers. I'll bring team members — suggest from
your end would best include yourself, the clinical director where you envisage this might fit in your
organisation, the service manager, a key contact from finance, and a communications lead. In
addition if available your research clinical lead.

Can we suggest Monday 6 March at 2pm?

Suggest please keep this information to the senior team only, all actions we take on this service tends
to reach the media very quickly

h_

eror: I

Date: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 at 08:35

To: I I
I -

Subject: hi
Hi [

I 21d | are waiting to be let into our meeting —are you there too?






